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O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC L :
87410
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

August 10, 1976

Mr. Waldo Alarid

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: One-well $5000 bond

George H. Krause

Krause Beck #1, J-10-29N-12w

Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company
Dear Waldo: ‘

We have not been able to contact Mr. Krause for several years about
the well for which the subject bond was written.

Please send me an address of the New Mexico resident agent of the
Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company who executed the bond. -Maybe
they can Iocate Mr. Krause.

Otherwise, 'we will have to docket a case to allow all interested
parties to appear and justify the well in its current status.

If there are questions please contact us.

2QW/C,

Superv;sor, DIStrlCt #3

Yours very

ARK:mc

xc: Mr. Donald L. Bowen
Hartford Accident and Indemnity Co.
Symes Bldg.,
Denver, Colorado



